
From: witranscripts@uslegalsupport.com
Subject: Paul Dulberg v. Law Offices of Thomas Popovich, et al.

Date: July 10, 2020 at 2:03 PM
To: juliawilliams@clintonlaw.net

Please find below link(s) to the transcript and/or exhibit files for the above referenced case. 

Thank you for choosing U.S. Legal Support. 

We have uploaded the following file(s). To open or download, please click on the link(s) below. 
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From: Julia WIlliams juliawilliams@clintonlaw.net
Subject: Fwd: Paul Dulberg v. Law Offices of Thomas Popovich, et al.

Date: July 10, 2020 at 2:50 PM
To: marywinch@clintonlaw.net

Hi Mary, 

Can you download this into dropbox?  Also, now that we have the transcript, you should be able to get the invoice from US Legal.  

I will forward the info for our contact there. 

Best Regards, 

Julia Williams
Of Counsel
The Clinton Law Firm
111 W. Washington, Ste. 1437
Chicago, IL 60602
P:312.357.1515
F: 312.201.0737
juliawilliams@clintonlaw.net

This message may be privileged and confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, please delete the email and notify the sender 
immediately. 
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